# **Jalal Habib Khan**

Lecturer

Military College of Engineering

Email: jhkhan@mce.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 00000000

LinkedIn:



# **About**

Dr. Jalal Habib Khan is working as Lecturer in the Military College of Engineering. Dr. Jalal Habib Khan has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 18, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### Qualifications

BE in Civil Engineering	2013 - 2017
HET Pochawar Pakietan	

## **Experience**

Lecturer Military College of Engineering	2023- Present
Lab Engineer Military College of Engineering	2022 - 2023
Lab Engineer Military College of Engineering	2020 - 2022

## **Research Articles**

Exploring waste marble dust as an additive in cementitious grouts for semi-flexible pavement applications: Analysis and optimization using RSM

2024

Muhammad Nouman Khan Muhammad Imran Khan Jalal Habib Khan Sarfraz Ahmed Rai Waqas Azfar Khan Construction and Building materials, Volume 411, Article Number 134554

Impact Factor: 7.4 | Quartile: 1 | Citations: 18

DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.conbuildmat.2023.134554